MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT

May 28, 2009

PRESENT:

Commissioner Curless
Commissioner Pellegrini
Commissioner Wilson
Commissioner Higgins
Commissioner Hunter

President Hunter called the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at 7:02 p.m.
President Hunter led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
President Hunter announced there was no Closed Session.

PUBLIC COMMENT

David Elsebusch stated the Harbor District’s agenda violates the Brown Act by listing items that may or may not be
discussed during Closed Session. He said this is deceptive to the public.

President Hunter asked District Counsel to comment. District Counsel said that while there is no violation of the
Brown Act, the agenda should be limited to items of discussion. He said the agenda would be revised for the next
meeting.

Mr. Elsebusch handed in a Public Records Act request for a detailed list of April's monthly disbursements. He said
every Board of Commissioners member should ask for this information monthly.

Melvin McKinney said he attended the District's Economic Development Committee meeting last night. He said
private dock owners feel the Harbor District is in competition with them. Light industry is what will work for Humboldt
Bay.

Kaye Strickland said she read an article about the District's Economic Development Committee meeting and asked
when the next one would be held.

CONSENT CALENDAR

COMMISSIONER CURLESS MOVED FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT CALENDAR. COMMISSIONER
WILSON SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED WITHOUT DISSENT.

CEO REPORT

%* Maintenance staff made repairs to the Work Dock pilings. CEO stated approximately $70,000 was saved by
doing the project in-house.

** The repermitting of the Upland Dredge Disposal Site is ready to go to the Regional Board of
Commissioners for comment.

** CEO chaired the Harbor Safety Committee meeting. The permit for the Humboldt Bay Aquatic Center
floating dock was discussed, along with efforts to enforce small boat safety rules.

+* Only 60% of what the Corps of Engineers says is required to dredge Humboldt Bay is allocated in the

President’s budget for next federal fiscal year. Washington DC lobbyist Will Edington is working with

legislators and AAPA on revisions.



Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
May 28, 2009

Page 2 of 4

X/

** Director of Conservation traveled to San Francisco to present a slide show to the Coastal Regional
Sediment Management Work Group.

+* CEO and Director of Maritime Commerce made presentations to the District's Economic Development
Committee meeting last night.

+ The Change of Command for the USCGC Barracuda will be held tomorrow at 10:00 a.m. at Woodley
Island.

DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT

District Counsel reported he has been working with District staff on compiling a new set of Personnel Policies that
include the Harbor District’s Ordinance No. 1.

STAFF REPORT: None
COMMISSIONERS REPORTS

Commissioner Curless:
% Met the new Boy Scouts Director for Humboldt County.

Commissioner Hunter:
¢ Requested the Board of Commissioners meeting of June 25" be moved to Monday, June 22".

+ Received an e-mail from Kerns West Group representing PG&Es wave energy project. They are putting
together an ad hoc group to develop a group of stakeholders. The ad hoc group will meet June 16 and June
29 and the stakeholders group will meet between July and August. Asked CEO to keep Board of
Commissioners informed on the wave energy developments.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS

Commissioner Pellegrini:

+ Reported she and Commissioner Hunter met with the employee union representatives and told them the
Board of Commissioners is recommending a freeze of all Harbor District employees wages.

Commissioner Higgins:

¢ The next MLPA meeting will be June 1% at 3 p.m. at the Humboldt Bay Aquatic Center. Commissioner
Higgins said he has drafted a letter which will be considered at this meeting. If approved, the letter will be
circulated for signature by many public agencies from Mendocino to Del Norte Counties.

** Reported Access Humboldt recorded the District's Economic Development Committee meeting last night
for $500. The meeting’s discussion centered on economic options for Humboldt Bay. The next meeting will
be held June 24" and will be focused on light industry. The meetings will be held the 4" Wednesday of the
month and discussions will be about impediments to businesses locating on Humboldt Bay and how the
Harbor District or other local agencies can assist.

Commissioner Wilson:

+ Thanked the subcommittee of the Humboldt Bay Management Plan Advisory Committee (Rich Trygar,
Stephen Pepper and Pete Oringer) for meeting with landowners around Humboldt Bay.

OTHER: None



Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
May 28, 2009

Page 3 of 4

NON-AGENDA: None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

PUBLIC HEARING ON FY 2009/10 BUDGET.
President Hunter opened the Public Hearing on FY 2009-10 Budget.

Susan Penn asked for clarification on the Fund Balance Designations and slip fee increases.

David Elsebusch asked when the details of the $250,000 reduction in Salaries/WWages will be made
available to the public.

Melvin McKinney asked how the Board of Commissioners can justify the salary of the Director of Maritime
Commerce when there is no revenue coming in from shipping.

Commissioner Higgins asked about the fuel barge pilotage fees. CEO stated he has had discussions with
other ports about this subject. It is possible the State will mandate pilots on fuel barges or the Board of
Commissioners can amend Ordinance No.15 to make that a requirement.

Commissioner Higgins asked if NCRA is going to repay their loan to the Harbor District. CEO stated NCRA
has been notified their loan will come due in December.

Commissioner Higgins stated if cuts are not made to the Harbor District budget correctly, the District will
continue to lose money. If employees are not bringing in results, discontinue the expense.

Commissioner Wilson said he is uncomfortable about making cuts without specifics. He asked if it was
reasonable to pass the budget without specifics. Commissioner Wilson said he wanted to know the options
because he wants to make sure the reductions are done responsibly.

CEO stated the Board of Commissioners directed him to reduce Salaries/Wages by $250,000; no policy
changes or a change in the Board’s focus were made.

Commissioner Higgins said the Board of Commissioners needs to have a discussion regarding emphasis of
business, impacts, etc.

CEO said discussions are ongoing with affected employees and District Counsel. He said he generally
followed the path discussed by the Board of Commissioners, but no change in policy is proposed until he is
directed by the Board of Commissioners to do so.

Commissioner Higgins said the District's Economic Development Committee meetings need Access
Humboldt to record them for effective public education. He said it should cost about $3,000 for 6 meetings.
President Hunter suggested the item appear on the next agenda for discussion.

Commissioner Higgins brought up President Hunter's suggestion from a previous meeting for the Board of
Commissioners to give up their Commissioner Fees. He said part of good government is to provide an
incentive to serve and to suggest the Board serve without being paid a stipend is punitive and not
substantive.

President Hunter said it was not ill-willed, evil or meant to be punitive.

Commissioner Wilson said he thought it would be unwise; public service is about citizens putting their
personal time.



Minutes
Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
May 28, 2009
Page 4 of 4
President Hunter said he would withdraw his suggestion. He asked staff to put the $25,200 Commissioners

Fees back in the budget for the next meeting.

Commissioner Higgins asked if engineering and planning is included as expenses for the Redwood Marine
Terminal. CEO responded they are not because at this time, those costs are unknown. Once the RFQ is
done, grant funding will be sought.

David Elsebusch asked when the budget will be adopted. President Hunter responded the First Reading of
the FY 2009-10 Budget will be at the next Board of Commissioners meeting and the Second Reading and
Adoption will be at the second meeting in June, most likely June 22,

Commissioner Wilson said he thought President Hunter’s position on the Commissioners Fees is honorable
and sincere, but he disagrees with the long-term impacts.

President Hunter closed the Public Hearing.
NEW BUSINESS: None

ADMINISTRATIVE AND EMERGENCY PERMITS: None

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners adjourned at 9:03 p.m.

APPROVED BY: RECORDED BY:
Signature on File Signature on File
Mike Wilson Patricia L. Tyson

Secretary Director of Administrative Services



	PUBLIC COMMENT
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	CEO REPORT
	DISTRICT COUNSEL REPORT
	STAFF REPORT:  None
	COMMISSIONERS REPORTS
	ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORTS
	A. PUBLIC HEARING ON FY 2009/10 BUDGET.
	NEW BUSINESS:  None

